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***4/1/2005 9:58 AM*** ***Matilda Sanders***

ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2005 9:55 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Bill_Feaster@fp!.com; Kirk_Gillen@fpl.com;
Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com; Jack_Leon@fpl.com

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050045-El/ FPL's Response to AARP's Petition to Intervene

Attachments: FPL's Response to AARP's Petition to Intervene.doc

FPL's
se to AARP's
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Natalie F. Smith, Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 691-7207

natalie smithe@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 050045-EI

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Response
to AARP's Petition to Intervene.

(See attached file: FPL's Response to AARP's Petition to Intervene.doc)
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Elizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst

Wade Litchfield, Esg. and Natalie Smith, Esq.

Phone: 561-691-7100
Fax: 561-691-7135

Chkai __elizabeth carrero@fpl.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by ) Docket No: 050045-EI
Florida Power & Light Company )
Filed: April 1, 2005

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
RESPONSE TO AARP’S PETITION TO INTERVENE

NOW, BEFORE THIS COMMISSION, through undersigned counsel, comes Florida
Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company”), and pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(1),
Florida Administrative Code, files this Response to the Petition to Intervene filed March 29,
2005 on behalf of AARP (“Petition to Intervene”), and in support states:

I. FPL does not object to AARP’s participation as a party in Docket No. 050045-EI

2. AARP’s representation in this matter should be held to the same rules of
procedure applicable to other parties.

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Florida Power & Light Company
responds to AARP’s Petition to Intervene and requests that their intervention be subject to the

condition set forth above and such other conditions as the Commission may deem appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

By:  s/Natalie F. Smith
R. Wade Litchfield
Natalie F. Smith
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic mail and by United States Mail this 1* day of April, 2005, to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Cochran Keating, Esquire
Katherine Fleming, Esquire

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

John W. McWhirter, Esq.

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson, Kaufman, &
Amold, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, Florida 33602

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power
Users Group

Miami-Dade County Public Schools (*)

c/o Jaime Torrens

Dist. Inspections, Operations and Emergency
Mgt.

1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue

Miami, Florida 33132

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.**
P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Attorney for AARP

* Indicates party of interest

Office of Public Counsel

Harold McLean, Esq.

Charles Beck, Esq.

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Timothy J. Perry, Esq.

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson, Kaufman, &
Amold, P.A.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power
Users Group

D. Bruce May, Jr. (*)

Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
Attorneys for Miami-Dade County Public
Schools

*ox Indicates not an official party of record as of the date of this filing

By:  s/Natalie F. Smith

R. Wade Litchfield

Natalie F. Smith

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420



